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MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Amy Irani, Environmental Health Director
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the Nevada County Board of Supervisors to

accept grant funding for Agreement No. EETAG1502 with the
California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) for the
Environmental Enforcement & Training Account Grant Program
(EETAG) for the period September 1, 2015, through July 30, 2017,
in the amount of $34,900.00 and to authorize the Chair of the Board
of Supervisors or his/her designee to execute all documents
necessary to secure release of grant funds for the EETAG grant
program.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is provided through the California Environmental Protection Agency
(CalEPA) for the Environmental Enforcement Training Account Grant Program (EETAG) and
affects the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Environmental Health Department Budget. These funds are
budgeted and there is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The California Environmental Protection Agency approved an application for
the Environmental Enforcement Training Account Grant Program. Under the Grant, Nevada
County will receive $34,900.00 for environmental enforcement training and surveillance
equipment, thereby improving enforcement against illegal dumping violators, deterring potential
violators, and protecting public health, safety and the environment.
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